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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <Anne.Hunte@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 7:31 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Additional Trainings Offered on Newly Released Functionality

NEW FUNCTIONALITY TRAINING 
 

DEAR CREDIBLE,
Upon reviewing Partner feedback from User Group and Task Ticket Satisfaction surveys, 
Credible has created a series of trainings to review and demonstrate how to utilize recently 
released functionality. We are offering four (4) different trainings on the following dates/times: 

 Monday, June 26th, 2:00pm-3:00pm EDT
o Review of the EPCS (eRx for Controlled and Dangerous Substances)

Enhancements - Click Here to Register
 Monday, June 26th, 3:30pm-4:00pm EDT

o Review of the new 999 Acknowledgement Reader Functionality - Click Here to
Register

 Tuesday, June 27th, 1:00pm-2:00pm EDT
o Review of the Enhanced eMAR Functionality - Click Here to Register

 Wednesday, June 28th, 2:00pm-3:00pm EDT
o Review of the new Client Portal 2.0 Functionality - Click Here to Register
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Please note: you will need to register individually for each training. 

We thank you for your feedback that enables us to continually improve our offering to meet your 
growing needs. 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Anne Hunte 
Director of Partner Services 
o. 301-652-9500 x6241   I   f. 240-744-3086
Email: anne.hunte@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com

   


